COMMISSIONERS MEETING April 20, 2021

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in a regular session this 20th day of 2021 with the following members present: Sandra Ogle, Jeff Dickerson, and Gary Waugh.

MEETING

The meeting was called to order by President Jeff Dickerson.

MINUTES

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve the 04/08 minutes. Vote: Ogle, abstain, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

AGENDA

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

APPOINTMENTS

Executive: Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh with head of departments under security at 9:32 am. Roll call vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

End: at 10:10 am

Executive: Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh with Prosecutor Ryan Black and Chief Caleb Moritz under compensation of a public employee at 10:10 am Roll call vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea. **End:** at 10:35 am

GENERAL BUSINESS

Sewer

Commissioner Ogle tabled discussion on a property with sewer concerns and questions.

Additional Appropriation

Commissioners - 01 - General Fund Other Expenses A0A11D \$5,372.26 Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Appropriation Transfer

Clerk - \$30,000.00 fom County 01 to A02E02 Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Commissioner Ogle added discussion that the Clerk of Courts is unable to take money from one department and put it into the other, so the transfer is needed for proper procedure.

Additional Appropriations

Prosecutor - 001 - County General Fund Prosecutor - Salaries Employees A01-E02 \$70,000.00; 229 Prosecutor - Delinq Re Tax Salaries, Fringes BA06 \$25,000.00; 229 - Prosecutor Delinq Re Tax Other Expense BA06-03 \$2,500.00 Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Broadband

Commissioner Ogle read an email from Buckeye Hills, an update on the issue of establishing broadband in Southeastern Ohio.

Laurelville

Commissioner Ogle read an invitation from Laurelville to participate in the parade on June 12th.

Athens-Hocking Solid Waste

Roger Bail provided the Commissioners with an updated estimate on some of the work to establish office space at the Sutton Road facility.

C.E.R.T.

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve the EMA Director to build a C.E.R.T. rescue team. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Bailor Rd.

Commissioner Dickerson set date and time for the Bailor Rd. viewing and hearing for May 4th, viewing at 10:30 am at Bailor Road, and hearing set for 1:00 pm at the Commissioners meeting room.

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to schedule and publish the hearing and viewing for the petition to vacate a portion of Bailor Rd. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

COMMISSIONERS MEETING April 20, 2021

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to adjourn. Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.	
Kaula Funk, Clerk	
	Board of Hocking County Commissioners
This is to certify that the above is the true act Commissioners at a regular meeting of the B	
Kaula Funk, Clerk	Jeff Dickerson, President